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Subject: FW:Fwd. % 77 0 -maryhill foodbank,

From:

Date: 26 December 2015 10:44:05 GMT

To: AlexNeilSNP <alex.neil.msp@scottish.parliament,ulc
Subject: _ maryhill foodbank.

Hi Alex, I meant to contact you before Christmas but events overtook me as per. _
, you may be aware of the situation regarding the

same, (Glasgow CC withdrawing funding), but thats not why im contacting you.

- has done a sterling job in keeping this Foodbank going with a dedicated workforce

of Volunteers,since the exposure in the Sun/Herald/Evening Times, & the ongoing campain

of spurious alligations from Councillor Billy McAllister ( canal ward )

volunteers have been subjected to online vile abuse

, I do all i can to support the Foodbank &
( scot2.scot ) on board & others from the Indy
& myself will deal with the issue of GCC & Billy Mc

Volunteers, I now have
movement ( in the background ).
Allister ,
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is a nessisary evil until such times as we get our Independence.
I would ask for your help at this time, to [, £ | ( should this Foodbank

have to close the repercussions I dont want toanilcipatc but it Wﬂi be SNP BAD as per
usual,

Hoping you can help Alex Thanks.
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